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E?RODUCEO AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES 

180 New Montgomery Street 
San Frenaisao 5, californi& 

Mr . Karl Kortum, Director 
~ Francisco Maritime Museum 
Foot. of Polit stJ;>eet 
San F.l;'enc:L~co 9, qa,JJ.fonlia 

Dear Mr. Kortum: 

January 22, 1958 

Thank you f.or your very kind lie~r of January l3 
calling our attention to the historical signiftcance of Mendocino 
City, California. 

As John Kemble informed you, the NQ.tional Park Service 
is conOilcting a, Natiolll:Ll Su+vey ot Hiato:ric Stt~s ~ Buildings. 
Tb.e obJ~µt of the study :1;s 1J0t neces~ly to ~ b2.stortcaJ. 
are~s to t~ Ne.t:t.on'1 Park Sya'telll• The p~ object of the 
Congres$ in app~pne.tillg funds f.tl.r thi a w:rk 18 to determine 
which exist.:Ulg eitea m-e of nattonei s1gnif1C$lce, and to focus 
attention Qn tllose wortJiy of preservat;ion. It is to be hoped 
that state e.nd loaal governments and various b1stor1c:al and 
patriotio organizations 'Will wi$h to ehe.l."e in the program ot 
saving and admj ni stertng the country's mat important h1storio 
places. 

With this preliminary out of the way, le~ me llasten to 
e.dd t'bat we are exceedingly glad to have your estimate of the 
historicaJ. 1.nq)ortanee of Mendocino Olty. It 1s not that we have 
to be "sold" on the site, since MendQoino City and its story are 
well know to me personally, but 1J:l. preeentiiig our assessments 
of indi vi<ltusJ. :places it helps ua to ha.ve at band the considered 
opinions of indi vidllala such e.s your$elf and of organiatione 
suah e.s the San Francisco Marlttme ?W.seum. Since one of the 
results of the survey un¢oubtecUy will be to reaammepd one or 
t·wo sites in the country 8.$ beins b'!mi; qualitied to eommemmrate 
t he part the lumber'-ng industry played in our n1:$t1onal develop­
ment, you may be sure that we sh&ll g1 ve c&retul eonsider&tion to · 
Mendocino C1.ty and to several other early mill towne on the 
Paeific Coast . 
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We are also much interes~ecl in JOU?" suggestj.on that a 
"waTsbip representative o2 each of our C0UJ1t:eyl s lll&Jor wars 
sbould be preserved mid placed an display. Tbe desi~ility 
end the problems of pr.eservtng a reprel:Jentative mmibe-li" ot ships 
have &).ready been called to the ett-ention of the National P8.rk 
Serv:Lce, and we are sure that such a project as you propose will 
be cons1d:ered during the Nationai Survey ot Historic SLtes end 
Buil.dings. Because of the aation-id.® scope of :your proposal, 
~are to1"WE.rd1ng copies of ,our letter to tbe DJ.reeto.r of :the 
National Park Service f~ constder&t1on by the bistortcal ste.fi' 
of his off:Lce. · 

Al.though you did not regpest it, we~ retuming your 
clipping on the Hartford, since it sbQws eVidenee o'f being '& tile 
copy. We have made photocopies of it to send to the Director. 

Your 1.n.terest in the hist.or.lo sittes p~ ~this 
Service 1s greatl.'Y ~preclated.. Incidentally, w tn this ottice 
are ardent 11fans0 of the ¥al"itime Mu.setJm. Ve have been so 
iDU>ressed with the ~ q,Wllit.y of your e~bit.s that we make it 
a. practice to recommend that 1.nterpretii. ve persenn.el from cur 
field areas end Wasbington Of'tice v16it the ~eum -and the 
Ba.lelutba whenever they are in ·s.n Prancisco . In fac·t, t.he 
term 11Ba:].clut~e" labels e,nd eJW:ib1ts is r.re~y heard 
when Park Serviee historians, natur&lists., and itiuseum men get 
together. 

6:Lncerel.,- 10ura, 

.John A. Buasey 
Acting Regional Chief of Iaterpretat1on 

• EnclosurEi· 

Copy to : vtirector (2) (Attention Mr . Littleton) w/ c incoining 
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